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Dear Shri Chinmay

Based on our discussion today, the draft Indian Standards/draft Amendments to Indian Standards listed at Sr. No. 1 to
4 in the trailing email are approved.

Kalaiselvi
------------------------------------------------------
डॉ. (श्रीमती) एन. कलैसेल्वी | Dr. (Mrs.) N. Kalaiselvi
सचिव, डीएसआईआर एवं महानिदेशक, सीएसआईआर | Secretary, DSIR & DG, CSIR
वैज्ञानिक तथा औद्योगिक अनुसंधान परिषद  | Council of Scientific & Industrial Research
अनुसंधान भवन, रफी मार्ग  | Anusandhan Bhavan, Rafi Marg
नई दिल्ली | NEW DELHI 110 001
दू र भाष | Ph: 011-23710472, 23717053
ई मेल | Email: dgcsir@csir.res.in

From: "Head PCD" <hpcd@bis.gov.in>
To: "Director General CSIR" <dgcsir@csir.res.in>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:39:53 AM
Subject: BIS - PCD- 03 Approval for adoption of Draft Indian Standards/Amendment to Indian Standards

Our Ref: PCD 03/T                                                                                    03 December 2024
 
Subject: Approval for adoption of Draft Indian Standards/Draft Amendment to Indian Standard
 
Respected Madam,
 
Kindly find enclosed the following draft Indian Standards/draft Amendment to Indian Standard:
 

Sl No. Doc. No Title
1.    

 
PCD 03 (19658) F Draft Indian Standard Automotive Diesel Fuel - Specification

(Seventh Revision of IS 1460)
2.    

 
PCD 03 (19709) F Draft Indian Standard Toluene - Specification (Third Revision

of IS 537)
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To "Kreeti Das"<kreeti.das@bis.gov.in>, "PcdTCThree Petrochemical"<pcd3@bis.gov.in>

HP
Head PCD <hpcd@bis.gov.in>
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3.    

 
PCD 03 (23073) F Draft Indian Standard 20 Percent Dimethyl Ether (DME)

Blended Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) - Specification

      4.  PCD 03 (22875) F
Draft Amendment No.  2 to IS 17021 : 2018 E20 fuel -
Admixture of anhydrous ethanol and gasoline - As fuel for
spark ignited engine powered vehicles - Specification 

 
These drafts have been finalized by the ‘Petroleum and their Related Products of Synthetic or Biological or
Natural Origin Sectional Committee, PCD 03’. The authorization (approval) of Chairperson of the Sectional
Committee i.e. Dr. Harender Singh Bisht, Director, CSIR-IIP, Dehradun for publication of these documents
as Indian Standards/Amendment to Indian Standard is also enclosed for reference.
 
In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, the aforementioned draft Indian
Standards/draft Amendments to Indian Standard are being submitted to you, in your esteemed capacity as
Chairperson of the ‘Petroleum, Coal, and Related Products Division Council (PCDC)’.
 
You are requested to kindly consider and oblige us with your approval for adoption of these drafts as Indian
Standards/Amendments to Indian Standards.
 
Thanking You,                   

                                                                                                                                                 Yours sincerely,
 
 

                                                                                                                                                  (Chinmay
Dwivedi)

Scientist - E/Director & Head (PCD)
Encl:  as above
 
Dr. (Mrs.) N. Kalaiselvi
Director General, CSIR & Secretary, DSIR
Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR),
Anusandhan Bhawan,
2, Rafi Marg,
New Delhi - 110001
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